RE:

WMSD MIPWESTERN

Purchasing & Contract Management
3410 Taft Blvd Wichita Falls, TX 76308-2099

November 14, 2023

ADDENDUM TWO (2)

RFP 735-2023-4382 Tunnel Repair Project

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN,

Please see the responses to the questions submitted below:

1.

| see we missed the required pre-bid meeting. Are we excluded because the meeting was
missed or is there another option? Per the RFP the Pre-Bid was Mandatory and stated the date
of the meeting was “October 31, 2023 (10:00 CT @ Bridwell Activity Center Rm 103), unless
arrangement are made prior to currently scheduled pre-bid”. Unfortunately, due to these

requirements, we would not be able to accept a response from your company. It was suggested
you may be able to act as a sub for one of the generals, but you would have to negotiate that
potential partnership.

Can you send me a list of qualified GC’s that are bidding? The only list available would be the
Pre-Bid Meeting Sign-In Sheet which is posted with the solicitation on our webpage.

Is there a link to a site to see any updated RFP’s, RFI’s ect? | was needing an updated RFP
reflecting the revised bid due date. Also, access to the sign in sheet that was created prior to the
meeting. Any updates to the RFP, including the revised bid due dates, will be noted in an
addendum. Addenda, including the sign-in sheet, can be found on our website
(https://msutexas.edu/purchasing/index.php)

| have a subcontractor inquiring about visiting the site for this project. Is this something you can
help with or possibly connect me with the someone who can? In an effort to avoid scheduling
delays, no additional site visits will be scheduled, unless arrangement are made prior to
currently scheduled pre-bid (10/31/2023).

Please note: The date for submitting questions has passed. No additional questions will receive a
response.

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum on the Addenda Checklist.

Regards,

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.
Purchasing/Contract Management



